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Dear Senator Seselja

I am writing to correct evidence provided to the Committee during its examination of the Social
Services Portfolio in relation to Outcome 5.

In answering a question from Senator McLucas regarding numbers of participants entering the
National Disability Insurance Scheme, | said:

We have conducted a review of all non-eligible decisions through to the end of March —
a bit over 400 of them. As a result, we have reversed about 96 of those...

The correct numbers are actually that all non-eligible decisions through to the end of March
totalled 531 and 76 of those decisions were reversed.

Yours sincerely

e TR

David Bowen
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